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IN RESPONSE REFER TO: M810316

',

s, UNITED STATES
s NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
£ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20855
£

March 17, 1981

OFFICE QF THE
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

FROM:

Samuel J. Chilk, Secreta

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - MEETMNGNWITH MEMBERS OF ADVISORY PANEL FOR THE

DECONTAMINATION OF TMI-UNIT 2, 2:00 P.M., MONDAY, MARCH 16, 1981,
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, 0. C. OFFICE
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission met with members of the Advisory Panel for the Decontamination
of TMI Unit 2. There were no actions taken or requests made at this meeting.

The panel members attending were:

Mr. John E. Minnich, Chairman
Dauphin County Commission

Mayor Robert Reid
Middletown, Pennsylvania

Mayor Arthur E. Morris
Lancaster, Pennsylvania

Dr. Henry J. Wagner, Jr., M.D.
Johns Hopkins University

Dr. Thomas Cochran
Natural Resources Defense Council

Mr. Joel Roth, Chairman, TMI Alert
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

Official Observers for the Commonwealth of Pemnsylvania:

Dr. George Tokuhara
Dept of Health, Commonwealth of PA.

Mr. Thomas Gerusky
Dept of Environmental Resources,
Commonwealth of PA. ;

Mr. Craig A. Williamson
Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency,
Commonwealth of PA.
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